
                                                                                  

USEFUL WEBSITE ADDRESSES 
 

Christchurch City Council:       www.ccc.govt.nz   
 
www.canterburyearthquake.org.nz   

 
Earthquake Commission (EQC):     www.eqc.govt.nz    
 
Insurance Companies:       www.ami.co.nz   

www.state.co.nz   
www.tower.co.nz   
www.vero.co.nz   
www.amp.co.nz   
www.nzi.co.nz   

 
Ministry of Education:       www.minedu.govt.nz    
(Updates for schools & Early Childhood Centres)  
 
Canterbury District Health Board:     www.cdhb.govt.nz   
(Updates on available)  
 
Ministry of Health:         www.moh.govt.nz/moh.nsf    
(Good information about coping with disasters & stress)  
 
Details of earthquakes:       www.geonet.org.nz   
 
University of Canterbury:       www.canterbury.ac.nz/  
 
Environment Canterbury:       http://ecan.govt.nz/pages/home.aspx    
 
Ministry of Social Development (Welfare):  www.msd.govt.nz/index/html  
 
Press Releases from the Beehive:     www.beehive.govt.nz   
 
N.Z. Government online:       http://newzealand.govt.nz    
 
Red Cross:           www.redcross.org.nz    
(Emergency Grants & donate to the Earthquake appeal)  
 
Salvation Army Canterbury Earthquake appeal:   
http://salvationarmy.org.nz/giving‐back‐donate‐online/canterbury‐earthquake‐appeal/  

EAP Services Limited 
Managing Behavioural Risk 
www.eapservices.co.nz  

 

 

http://www.ccc.govt.nz/
http://www.canterburyearthquake.org.nz/
http://www.eqc.govt.nz/
http://www.ami.co.nz/
http://www.state.co.nz/
http://www.tower.co.nz/
http://www.vero.co.nz/
http://www.amp.co.nz/
http://www.nzi.co.nz/
http://www.minedu.govt.nz/
http://www.cdhb.govt.nz/
http://www.moh.govt.nz/moh.nsf
http://www.geonet.org.nz/
http://www.canterbury.ac.nz/
http://ecan.govt.nz/pages/home.aspx
http://www.msd.govt.nz/index/html
http://www.beehive.govt.nz/
http://newzealand.govt.nz/
http://www.redcross.org.nz/
http://salvationarmy.org.nz/giving-back-donate-online/canterbury-earthquake-appeal/

